
    

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO: All Users of the Delaware Manual on Traffic Control Devices 
 
VIA: Mark Luszcz, P.E., PTOE 
 Chief Traffic Engineer 
 
FROM: Adam Weiser, P.E., PTOE 
 Safety Programs Manager 
 
DATE: November 13, 2015 
 
SUBJECT: Acceptable Flagger Certification 
 
Section 6E.01 of the Delaware Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices (MUTCD) provides the 
following standard statement: 
 

“A flagger shall be a person who provides TTC.  All flaggers, except for emergency 
personnel and law enforcement officers, shall be certified by a DelDOT-recognized flagger 
certification program.  All flaggers, except for emergency personnel and law enforcement 
officers, shall be required to carry a flagger certification card and photo identification on 
their person at all times.” 
 

The purpose of this memorandum is to define the DelDOT-recognized flagger certification program.  As 
of the above date, the following are DelDOT-recognized flagger certification programs: 
 

 American Traffic Safety Services Association (ATSSA) Flagger Certification Program – In-
classroom Training 

 American Traffic Safety Services Association (ATSSA) Flagger Certification Program – Online 
Flagger Training Program 

 OnlineFlagger.com – Online ATSSA Flagger Training Program 
 Laborer’s International Union of North America (LIUNA) Work Zone Safety Program, provided 

by the Construction Craft Laborers Training and Apprenticeship Fund of New Jersey and 
Delaware – includes flagger certification and Traffic Control Supervisor certification 

 
Only flaggers with flagger certifications for Delaware from these programs shall provide flagging 
operations on state maintained roadways for construction, maintenance and/or utility projects.
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This memorandum, effective immediately, supersedes any previous allowances for other flagger 
certification beyond those listed above.  Please contact the Traffic Safety Section at (302) 659-
4060 for questions regarding this information. 


